

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: November 28, 2011

Subject: Request for Info - File #0536-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

On October 28, 2011 the Commission sent the following request for information in relation to File No. 0536-EX-PL-2011:

Has Harris complied with the following condition from the STA:

Harris Corporation needs to inform the DOD program manager that they need to submit a request for certification to the MCEB and SPS. No action was taken on previous 2009 request for this similar J/12 or SPS submission?

If not, there may be some difficulty coordinating this through NTIA.

Concurrent to issuance of the STA authorization (Call Sign- WF9XBP, File No. 0358-EX-ST-2011), Harris engineering staff had discussions with Mr. Tom Woods from the Department of Commerce regarding the certification requests. Further research by Harris engineering personnel indicate that the appropriate MCEB and SPS certification requests were previously made. It is unclear if the Governmental systems were updated to reflect these certifications.

Attached to the application please find the respective MCEB/SPS Summary Certifications filed in late 2008/2009.